

## Meeting Minutes: IDEA Council

**Date, Time:** January 10, 2024 at 11:30am

**Location:** Zoom



---

**Attendees:** Michael Butz, Lauren Conway, Jesse Grant, Kristen Mathis, Charise Reid, Jessica Richardson, Jimmy Schlemer, Kari Weaver

**Not present:** Delores Hall, Kevin Kautenberger, Elisaida Mendez

**Approval of minutes:** N/A

### Agenda:

- **General Updates**

- IDEA Council meetings will be moving to bi-monthly (every other month). With this change, meetings will also now be held in person.
- Charise was able to meet with Marie Toledo over the winter break and she is excited to begin working with us. Marie would like to work with enrollment and recruitment as well to help reach out to Native American communities.
- Kristen and Lauren will be working with students together. They will be working together to plan upcoming meetings for this semester. The goal will be to develop priorities with the students this semester.
- MOSAIC Updates: There will be a table about MOSAIC at February Open House and April Accepted Student Preview Day. Goal is to have a group of MOSAIC students by June.
- We will be having more tri-conversations this semester on a variety of issues. Full details to be determined in the next few weeks.
- BSA Exhibition will open on February 2, 2024.

**New business** (other key decisions and action items, reminders, other):

**Next meeting:** March 13, 2024

**Adjournment:** 12pm